
 
 
Dear Tim, 
 
For (1) and (3),  I can only tell you that the information I have is given 
by our customer and 
also from the testing sample we have. I will ask our customer to revise the 
information on their 
web site 
 
For (2), I think Vivi has update the users manual. 
 
For (4),  is there any rule part asking us to list the detail ??   We have 
done a lot of EIRP testing in 
Europe standard. We all use the same procedures. Do you think it is a 
mandatory to list all the 
detail ??? 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Dr. Alan Lane 
Manager, Advance Data Technology 
Tel: +886 3 3270910 
Fax: +886 3 3270892 
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